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Lilliston, Melinda

From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, July 10, 2009 1:24 PM

To: ‘jccruz@floridiancoastline.org'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Incorrect EIN number in Sunbiz

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper secticn for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey,”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer_Satisfaction Survey

From: jccruz@floridiancoastline.org [mailto:jccruz@floridiancoastline.org)
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2009 1:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect EIN number in Sunbiz

Hi,

I noticed that my EIN number is incorrect in sunbiz. Looks like it was typed in incorrectly when it was originally
put in. Please change as follows:

Florida Profit Corporation
FLORIDIAN COASTLINE INSURANCE INC. '
Filing Information

Document Number P0O5000167661
FEI/EIN Number 522548517 change to 562548517

Date Filed 12/29/2005
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 01/01/2006

Thanks

Juan Carlos Cruz

President

Floridian Coastline Group

1591 E. Atlantic Blvd. Suite 100
Pompano Beach, Florida
954-773-9607 Office
954-692-3927 Fax
561-302-5771 Cell
www.floridiancoastline.com
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